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Jaseph E. J'ohnao9,fEsq.
‘ 

(b‘)(6)
I 

Dear Joe: g 

Many thanks for your note cf Z0 August. I am aura that
x 

several of us here would like ta have your imp:-anion: of 1 

Africa. and I shall be in touch with you shortly about this. » 

Rutinger sent me an invitation ta the Bilderberg Con- 1 

feronce but without prior consultation with me since, aa you 
nuggut, I find it imporsibla to be away from the United Staten 
at the time the Conference meets. I have passed on won: of 
thin directly to Prince Bernhsrd. One cf these days I should 
Zike very much te nttenci one of these Conferences. 
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Sincerely, 

&%§@ 2 

Allen ‘W . Dulles ,./~ "" 
Director /,:,/‘/ 
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..¢on:|=-H E.-JOHNSON -""""r".“
- 

29 1-mast 1959 

Dear Allen; 

On my return to the omen thia week from my trip ta 
I found your n-me vrtth the picture tgken by "LIFE" of Foflerw fvlinrel. 
{thank you mare than I can my tor your thoughtfulness in leafiflthfl 
picture to me. 

1 shall treasure it as Itreasure the humor of having wen naked 
by Mrs. Dulles to be honqrary pallheuer. 

It may he that you, with some of your collea 2 n, would like 
to hear sflme of my impressions of Africa. I an In 
G-snava just 1; the and of the Foreign Minlstera Ctmhfence. %=|u:d 
as much. I-ftlzia ia the came. please let me know and 1 $6111 mm ax- 
rwp to came dovrn at 1 mutually convenient time. I auqect 2% 
W1-Ilprflhnbiy W'a.fi'tQth1nkQ£&t16flB¢&C0\1pie ofbmra, mdluilqmm 
prepared to set wide Th! necessary time. 

- with vary vnrmest regards, 

Cortiially yours. 

- Iopeph E. lflilnmm 

P.S. Accordmg tu 4 pI‘OYii10i1Il list of P-|lI'UClpanta at the arm fiflderhrg 
Conference 1:0 he held in Turkey from L8 :0 20 Septemkrsr, I72. 
has listed you as a possible puxticipmt. I wish 1 wuld believe it were 
true, because it would certainly be pmd to have you as a 01 

um: pomp. Om the €ifl'lB1' hand. E awmfimww find it dlifilcullt to IMIWBW W8 
1W wuldbe leaving the U.S. at that pm'ticulmr time. Guild yew: R491 EM 
new whether or not you are pinning w come. If m,Immi1lmmdyfi1 
all the necessary papers. / »_,/-'-"’ 
The Hon. Allen W. Dulles, Di-1'¢¢K°1' 

U. S. C-antral Agency 
Wtmhinfioa Z5, D. C. 

>~ 
1'!

. 

Approved for Release: 2022/04/12 C03148629 V 

(b)(6 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6)



Approved for Release: 2022/04/12 C03148629 ‘*3 
‘Q 

2 W‘; ? 
uUNHDEE\1T\AL Wm 

Mr. Dulles: 

As you recall, you wanted to have Joe Johnson come down for a 

debriefing session sometime after Labor Day. For your information, 

I am attaching a copy of the previous letter that you received from 

Mr. Johnson and a copy of your reply thereto. 

We received a telephone call from Mr. Johnson's office concerning 

an appointment for Mr. Johnson sometime during next Tuesday or 

Wednesday (8 and 9 September). I talked to Mr. Johnson's secretary 

about this and explained to her that you were out of the city and 

would not be back until sometime Tuesday morning and also that you had 

a very busy schedule for both of these dates, but that one of your 

deputy directors would be glad to handle this meeting at ll a.m. on 

Wednesday, should this be convenient with Mr. Johnson. His office 

called me back and advised that this arrangement would be satisfactory 

with Mr. Johnson. You have an appointment with[:::::::::::::::]at 
Egggg 

ll a.m. on Wednesday but perhaps you might be able to speak to Mr. 

Johnson for a few minutes. 

We have advised Bob Amory of Mr. Johnson's visit on Wednesday and 

Bob will handle the debriefing session and also determine who will be 

present. 
(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

3 Sept. 5 
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Mr. Dulles: A 
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Bob Amory '3 du the debriefin 
_ _ 

g session tomorrow with M . Johnson and the f indlvlduals will attend:
r 

ONE: 
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oo/0: 

8 Sept. 59 
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W _st . 1 Executive “G91 ‘Y 

CARNEGIE EN DOWMEN T FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE 
UNITED NATIONS PLAZA AT ACTH STREET 
NEW YORK I1. NEW YORK 
CABLE ADDRESS INTERPAX 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

31 August 1959 

Dear Allen: 

Thanks for your letter of the 24th. I am now thinking of coming 
to Washington Tuesday morning, the 8th, getting there about 11 and staying 
until around noon on the 9th. So far I have no engagements, but I do plan 
to see Joe Satterthwaite and some of his colleagues while I am there. I 
also have to see George Lodge in the Labor Department. Could you set whatever time is most convenient for you and have someone in your office 
give me a ring so that I can proceed with other appointments. 

Your comments about Retinger's invitation confirm what I had 
suspected to be the case . I was particularly interested that you would like 
to attend one of the meetings some time, and hope we can arrange that for 
next year . 

Looking forward to seeing you soon, I am, with best regards, 

Sincerely yours, 
//_,.r 

any 0‘-*§____ 

Joseph E . Johnson 
The Hon. Allen W. Dulles 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington 25, D. C. 
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